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STATE-OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) INDICTMENT

Semar

COUNTY OF COLLETON ) 2018GS1500427

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on November 21, 2019, the Grand Jurors of Colleton
County present upon their oath:

Possession of Weapon During Violent Crime

That in Colleton County, South Carolina, on or about April 24, 2019, the Defendant, William Cornelius Sanders, did
possess a firearm, visibly displayed what appeared to be 3 firearm, or visibly displayed a knife during the commission of
a violent crime, 1o wit: Attempled Murder and William Cornelius Sanders was convicted of committing or attempting to
commit a violent crime as defined in Section 16-1-60, to wil: Allempted Murder, all in violation of Section 16-23-480, et al.
of the Codes of Law of South Carolina.

Against the peace and dignity of the Slate, and contrary to the statute in such case made and provided.
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WITNESSES

CCs0O

)
%gx e 4/.4/Zm¢-

DOCKET NO. 2019GS1500427

The State of South Carolina

County of Colleton

After being fully advised as to my
legal rights, | hereby waive
presentment to the Grand Jury.

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

November Term 2019

Defendant

ARREST WARRANT NUMBER

2019A1510100239

b

ACTION OF GRAND JURY

(
I Rwa By

T‘D“a"ﬂ“ﬂl) v B o

o
<

THE STATE

VS.

William Cornelius Sanders

Indictment For

Possession of Weapon During
Violent Crime

SC Code: 16-23-490
CDR Code: 0549

ForeperSjn of Grand Jury <) vy LIS

Date: 1] }f.h 5

VERDICT

Forepersan of Pelit Jury

Dale:
INDICT

!

hereby appear in my own proper
person and plead guilty to the within
indictment or to

Defendant

Witness:

C.C.C.PLS. and G.5.




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) INDICTMENT

2019GS1500426

St Se”

COUNTY OF COLLETON

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on November 21, 2019, the Grand Jurors of Colleton
County present upon their oath:;

Attempted Murder

That in Colleton Counly, South Carolina, an or about April 24, 2018, the Defendant, William Cornelius Sanders, did, with

intent to kill and with malice aforethought, attempt to willfully kill Channta Shereia Kelly, all in viclation of Section 16-3-29,
et al. of the Codes of Law of South Carolina,

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case made and provided.
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DOCKET NO. 2019G51500428

After being fully advised as to my
WITNESSES legal rights, | hereby waive
ccso , The State of South Carolina presentment to the Grand Jury.
/)’m A ’.// County of Colleton
Defendant
COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
November Term 2018 I
hereby appear in my own proper
person and plead guilty to the within
indictment or to
THE STATE '
ARREST WARRANT NUMBER
Vs,
2019A1510100238
_ William Cornelius Sanders
Indictment For
ACTION OF GRAND JURY
T RN (5 Attempted Murder
> ) \ ‘ SC Code: 16-3-28
= 1 CDR Code: 3410
Forepersan of Grand Juryd:ﬁ'ﬁ—-.m-) J drred Defendant
Date: }) '.H\ J&
VERDICT
Witness:
C.C.C.PLS. and G.S.
Foreperson of Palit Jury
Date:

INDICT
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLlhRECBIvED

Y4

IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

;
COUNTY OF COLLETON )
)
STATE DEC 29 2021 )  INDICTMENT/CASE#: _ 2019GS1500426
VS,
SC Court of Appeals ) |
William Cornelius Sanders y AW 2019A1510100238
AKA: ) Date of Offense: 04/24/2019
Race: _ __ Sex: Age: ) S.C.Cade §: 16-3-29
poB: & SS#: 23 ) CDRCode#: 3410
Address: o )
City, State, Zip: o ) SENTENCE SHEET
DL# SID# )
)

*CDL Yes [] No [] CMV Yes [] No [] Hazmat Yes [_] No []
In disposition of the above indictment comes now the Defendant who was

TO: Attempted Murder

CONVICTED OF or [] PLEADS

Inviolation of § _16-3-29 of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing C

(1 NON-VIOLENT [ VIOLENT [ SERIOUS  [X] MOST SERJOUS
The charge is: X Asindicted, [ Lesser Included 0

Offense,

RCode# 3410

[J Mandatory GPS: [J § 17-25-45
(CSC w/minor 1stor CSC w/minor 3)

Defendant Waives
Presentment to Grand Jury.

(def.’s initials)

The pleais: [7] Without Negotiations or Recommendation, [] Negotiated Sentence, [] Recommendation by the State.

&ﬂ/x M 102393

M= ™ 13635

Solicitor SC Bar# Defendant

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is committed to the

for a determinate term ofg O days!monthsme Served

andfor to pay afine of § ; provided that upon the service of days/m

of$

monthsfyears and subject to South Caralina Department of Probation, Parole
probation, which are incorpo'rated-by reference.

The sentence shall run

X state Department o

Yo

; plus costs and assessments as applicable®; the balance is suspen

Attorney for Defendant SC Bar#

f Correction [ ] County Detention Center,

uthful Offender Act not to exceed years

onths/years/Time Served and or payment

ded with probation for

and Pardon Services standard. conditions of

_KCONCURRENT or ‘ﬁCONSECUTIVE tosentenceon:  20({9 (35

IYDD“{Z"I

32% %L @ months

0 include time spent on monitored house arrest prior to trial
[l The Defendant Shall be Released from County Detentlon Center.

endant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by SCDOC.

and sentencing.

‘“umm,,

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 922 and § 16-25-30 it is unlawful for a pqu‘,
{Domestic Violence) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a
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a violation of § 16-25-20 or § 16-25-65
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Ca'rtiﬁed Trua Copies of Records

RobecaNeTie,
Clerk of Court, CP & GS
Colleton County, South Carolina
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STATE v. William Comelius Sanders

lNDICT]MENT!CASE#: 2019GS1500426

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
1 PTUP after months/years
And Other Terms Listed Below:
[0 Substance Abuse Counseling [l Completion of GED [J Random DruglA)lcohol Testing
[0 Attend Voe. Rehab. Or Job Corp [ No Contactwith Victim  []| Domestic Viclence Intervention Program
[0 Mental Health Counseling O Mayserve W/E
beginning:
[J Sex Offender Registry pursuant to S.C, Code § 23-3-430 [ Publwc Service Employment daysthours
[ Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code § 17-25-135.
1 Other:
[0 RESTITUTION: [] Deferred [] Def.Waives Hearing [ (Ordered
Total $§ plus 20% fee: 8
Payment Terms: (] Setby SCDPPPS
Recipient:

*Fine:

Fine may be pd. in equal consecutive weekly/monthly pmts.of  $
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5%)

§14-1-211 (A)(1}(Conv. Surcharge)

§14-1-211 (A)(2)(DUI Surcharge)

§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment)

§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test)

§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding)

§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge)

§34-11-70(b)and(c), and 34-11-90(c)and(d) (Admin Fraud Check Court Casts)
§50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee)
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment)
3% to County (if paid in installments)

] Appointed PD or appointed other counsel, Proviso requires $500 be paid
during probation and shall be coliected before any other fees

to Clerk

[0 §17-3-30(B) Unpaid Application Fee to be paid to the Public Defender Fund

Presiding Judge:
Ltercef-Geur/Deputy Cle 74., Judge Code:

Court Reporter: Sentence

SCCA/217 (07/2021)

Date:

L2

| Beginning

$100
$100
$12
$25
$25.
$150
$41
%50
$40/ea
TBD

[00.5D

€0 |6 (€ |6P |[en (&N

%

315

$500
TBD

TOTAL 5 |3%.15
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA RECm) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
) )
COUNTY OF COLLETON ; )
STATE - DEC 29 701 ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: " 2019GS1500427
VS. )
SC Court of Appeals )
William Cornelius Sanders : - )y  AW# 2019A1510100239
AKA: ) Date of Offense: _04/24/2019
Race: _ Sex: __ Age: ) S.C.Code §&: 16-23-490
DOB: _ Ss#: b ) CDRCode# ' 0549
Address: ) .
City, State, Zip: . ) SEN.TENCE SHEET
DL#" SID# ) £
) g
*CDL Yes ] No [J CMV Yes (1 No ] Hazmat Yes [J No [J %

]

In disposition of the above indictment comes now the Defendant whowas ~ [X] CONVICTED OF or [] PLEADS

TO: Possession of a weapon by a person convicted of a violent crime

In violation of § 16-23-490 of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing COR Code # _0549

NON-VIOLENT ] VIOLENT 1 serious [ MOST SER(OUS [J Mandatory GPS ] §17-2545

(CSC w/minor 1% or CSC w/minor 3)

. . S Lesser Included Defendant Waives
The charge Is: X Asindicted, [ Offense, O Presentment to Grand Jury. {(def.'s initials)

The pleais: [[] Without Negotiations or Recommendation, [] Negotiated Sentence, [0 Recommendation by the State.
ATTEST:

Mﬂ/% 102393 /%ﬁ\/‘/( 1)$3¢

Solicitor SCBar#  Defendant : Aftorney for Defendant SC Bar #
|

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commitjed to the ,Q:State Department of Correction [ ] County Detention Center,

2B '
for a determinate term of days/fies ime Served O Yo;_uthful Offender Act not to exceed ___ years
andfor to pay afineof $_____; provided that upon the service of _ daysfmi:mthsfyearsl‘l‘ ime Served and or payment
of § ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspen::led with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probation, which are i orated by reference.

The sentence shall run ‘
ONCURRENT or ONSECUTIVE to sentence on:_ 2019 S /350D ‘f'Z(g

Y/months

o include time spent on monitored house arrest prior to trialland sentencing.
O The Defendant Shall be Released from County Detention Center.

Ihe D fendait is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated and apphed by SCDOC

\\“l""”,

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 922 and § 16-25-30 it is unlawful for a p%ﬂ: nvcct ?9 violation of § 16-25-20 or § 16-25-65
(Domestic Violence) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a or wh; orr. .

3 = Certified True Copies of Records

(T
%O, . % Clerk of Court, CP & GS
'f,’fz BYSNC " \\‘ Colteton County, South Carolina
e w Date: fz-2p-202f oA/

“\umm



STATE v. William Cornelius Sanders

INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2019GS1500427

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
] PTUP after monthsfyears
And Other Terms Listed Below:
[0 Substance Abuse Counseling [ Completion of GED [J Random Drug/Alcchal Testing
[0 Attend Voc. Rehab. Or Job Corp [3 No Contactwith Victim [ Domestic Violence Intervention Program
e 13 Lo ek g
O Mental Heaith Counseling [0 Mayserve WE
beginning:
[0 Sex Offender Registry pursuant to S.C. Code § 23-3-430 [ Public Service Employment days/hours
[0 Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant fo S.C. Code § 17-25-135.
O other:
[1 RESTITUTION: [] Deferred [ Def. Waives Hearing [J] Ordered
Total $ plus 20% fee: $
Payment Terms: [ Setby SCDPPPS -
Recipient:
*Fine: $
Fine may be pd. in equal consecutive weekly/monthly pmis. of $ Beginning
§14-1-206 {Assessments 107.5%) $
§14-1-211 {A){1){Conv. Surcharge} $100 $ [Op. oD
§14-1-211 (A)2)(DU! Surcharge) $100 $
§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 $
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) - ¥25 $
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ 26.00
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 S '
§34-11-70{b)and{c), and 34-11-90(c)and(d} (Admin Fraud Check Court Costs). $41 $
§50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea §
3% to County (if paid in installments) TBD s 2.15
O Appointed PD or appointed other counsel, Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk
during probation and shall be collected befare any other fees $500 $
1 §17-3-30(B) Unpaid Application Fee to be paid to the Public Defender Fund TBD $
TOTAL  § [R%.17S
W, Presiding Judge: %
Clerk-of Court/Deputy Clerk: Judge Code: 2110
Court Reporter: entence Date: 12 Jiw L]
SCCAS217 (07/2021) Page 2 of 2



STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
) THE 14th JUDICIAL CIRCUIT
COUNTY OF COLLETON )
) CASE No.: 2019-GS-15-00426
| Channta Shereia Kelly D
COMPLAINANT(S) ) PERMANENT RESTRAINING ORDER
) —_
vs. )
)
| William Sanders b
RESPONDENT(S). )
)
RESPONDENT IDENTIFIERS
SEX * RACE * DOB* HEIGHT ]
- v Y .
WEIGHT HAIR EYES STATE
And/or on behalf of minor family member(s) or B
other protected persons: (List name)

Relationship to Complg_in_grlti Former romantic partner

Réspondent's Address
CAUTION: *Indicates required information for entry into NCIC
= Weapon Involved (] Weapon Present on Respondent's Property  [X] Access to weapons
THE COURT HEREBY FINDS:

That it has jurisdiction over the parties and subject matter.

Respondent has been provided with reasonable notice and opportunity to be heard.
Additional findings of this order are as set forth below.

THE COURT HERERY ORDERS:
That the above named Respondent be restrained from committing further acts of abuse or threats of abuse,

D That the above named Respondent be restrained from any contact with the Protected Person as set forth on the
attached pages.

)
The terms of the this order shall be effective unti] r 1Z I [ g 1, [ m} .

WARNINGS TO RESPONDENT:

This order shall be enforced in any county of South Carolina and by the courts of any state, District of
Columbia, any U. S. Territory, and may be enforced by Tribal Lands (18 U.S.C. Section 2265). Crossing state,
territorial, or tribal boundaries to violafe this order may result in federal imprisonment (18 U.S.C. Section 2262).

State and federal law provides penalties for possessing, transporting, shipping, or receiving any firearm or
ammunition (18 U.S.C. Section 922).

Only the Court can change this order.

For Additional Information Call:

(843) 549-2211 Sheriff (843) 549-5791 Clerk of Court
Phone Number Phone Numbega¥' 217 "n,,’
S OUNT 4%, i ies of Recard
S 43’ /2'( % Certified True Copies of Records
FECLERK ™ % Wﬂf&b
1 OOF 1 f e S
SCCA 292G (June 2015) Y O. COURT 3“58 ! Ofgotletun County, South Carolw
%0, . -'0‘\3‘ Date: /Z-R0-292¢ 2



¥

The Court held a hearing on December 16, 2021. After hearing the evidence, and examining the supporting
documentation, the Court has determined that the Complainant has/ has not proved by a preponderance of evidence

the need for issuance of a Permanent Restraining Order.

~ The Court makes the following finding of fact: (Check all that apply)
X 1. The Complainant resides in Colleton County, SC (State).

X 2. The Respondent lives at 217 Bodison Memorial Drive, Round O, SC 29474-3948 (Street Address) which is in
Colleton County, SC (State).

O 3. The Respondent is employed at which is located at

M| 4. The Respondent is a nonresident of this state or cannot be found.

O 5. The Respondent:

<l was convicted of a criminal offense (as defined in SC Code Ann. § 16-3-1@3@]) for which the victim
was the subject of the crime. e
was convicted of a criminal offense (as defined in SC Code Ann. § 16-3-1900(3)) for which the witness
assisted the prosecuting entity/agency.

P 6.  The conviction took place on this date December 16, 2021 in the Circuit court. The prosecuting
entity/agency was the 14% Circuit Solicitor's Office.
The qualifying conviction was: Attempted Murder.

| 7. Arestraining order has expired, is set to expire, or is not available and the common pleas court is not in
session for the complainant to obtain a permanent restraining order.

IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED THAT (Check all that apply):

DI A. The Respondent is restrained, prohibited and forbidden from abusing, threatening to abuse, or molesting the
Complainant or members of Complaint's family.

XIB. The Respondent is restrained, prohibited and forbidden from entering or attempting to enter the Complainant's
place of residence, employment, or education.

X1 C. The Respondent is restrained, prohibited and forbidden from communicating or attempting to communicate with
the Complainant or members of the Complaint's family in any way that would violate Section 16-3-1910.

BAD. Federal Firearms Prohibition, pursuant to 18 U.S.C § 922,
1. Does this Order protect an intimate partner, a child of an intimate partner, or a child of the YES [ NO

respondent?
2. Did the person restrained have actual notice and an opportunity to participate in the hearing? YES [ NO
3. Does the Order find the restrained person a credible threat or explicitly prohibit the use, X ves [OnNo

attempted use, or threatened use of physical force?

XJE. A copy of this Order shall be served on the following law enforcement agencies: Colleton County Sheriff's Office

AND IT IS SO ORDERED.
Entered at P.M. on December 16, 2021. %\ ;110

Ciréuit CafirtJudge

SCCA 292G (June 2015) Page 2 of 3



VIOLATION OF THIS ORDER IS A FELONY CRIMINAL OFFENSE PUNISHABLE BY UP TO FIVE
YEARS IN PRISON.

TO LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICERS:

Pursuant to S.C. Code Ann. § 16-3-1910, notwithstanding any other provision of law, the terms of this Order are
enforceable throughout this State. Law enforcement officers shall arrest a respondent who acts in violation of this
Order after service and notice of the Order have been provided. A respondent who is in violation of a permanent
restraining order is guilty of a felony, if the underlying conviction that was the basis for the permanent restraining
order was a felony and, upon conviction, must be imprisoned not more than five years, If the underlying conviction
that was the basis for the permanent restraining order was a misdemeanor, a respondent who is in violation of an
permanent restraining order is guilty of a misdemeanor and, upon conviction, must be fined not more than two
thousand dollars or imprisoned not more than three years, or both.

COPY GIVEN TO COMPLAINANT BY (initials) ~ COPY GIVEN TO RESPONDENT BY (initials)

SCCA 292G (June 2015) Page 3 of 3



ARRES 1 WAKIKANI

2019A1510100238

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA
County/ D Municipality of

Colleton

THE STATE OCA# 191725
against
William Cornelius Sanders
Address: '
Phone: SSN: % 2
Sex ' Race: Height: Weight;
DL State: . DL#
DOB:; « ! ey Agency ORl#  SC0150000

Pmseculir{_g;_}\gency: Colleton County Sheriff
Prosecuting Officer:  Kelly A Padgett - S00029
Offense: Assault / Attempted Murder

STATE OF SUUIH LANULINA ) ORIGINAL S.C. Atlomay Genern!
E County/ |:| Municipality of ) AFFIDAVIT g 21,2003
on ' )

Colleton
Personally appeared before me the affiant  Kelly A Padgett

being duly sworn deposes and says that defendant  William Cornelius Sanders
did within this county and state on orabout 4/24/2019
State of South Carolina (or ordinance of County/

in the following particulars:

DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE: Agsault / Attempted Murder

who

violate the criminal laws ofthe

)

D Municipality of Colleton

| further state that there is probable cause to believe that the defendant named abowe did commit

the crime set forth and that probable cause Is based on the following facts:

That on April 24, 2019, at approximately 2059 hours, at 217 Bodison Memorial Drive, in the County of Colleton, State of South
Carolina, the defendant, William C. Sanders, did commit the offense of Attempted Murder. Sanders shot Channta Kelly in the
back with a shotgun. Sanders was seen fleeing the crime scene in his truck that was recovered shortly afier the incident where
Sanders was apprehended. An NCIC check was completed through Dispatch and it was confirmed that Sanders was State and
Federally Prohibited from possessing a firearm. Sander's first Assault & Battery High and Aggravated conviction was on
02/28/1985. Dispatch also advised that there is an active Order of Protection against Sanders. Under Miranda, Sanders did
acknowledge the Order of Protection. Probable cause based on this deputy’s observations and investigations. This act was done in

violation of Title 16, Chapter 03, Section 0029 of the South Carolina Code of Laws, 1976 as amended.

Offense Code: 3410
Code/Ordinance Sec:  16-03-0029 : ; m p :
Signature of Affiant K ,f',(,q .S- 26
TS wairant 1§ ¢ none STATE OF SOUTH CARCLINA ) ’ I . J
[T] countyr  [] Municipality of K] Comty [ ] Munickatyof )| Aants agaress 394 Mable T. Willis Blvd.
The accused ) Walterboro, SC 29488-
i5 1o be arrested and brought berore .me o be Colleton Affiant's Telephone ($43)549-2211
dealt mm.@cordufg o me’faw T
- e s RS ‘:’ - - (L.S.) DEC 29 2021
ARREST WARRANT
o SG Caurt of Appeals
Date: TO ANY LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICER OF THIS STATE OR MUNICIPALITY OR ANY CONSTABLE OF THIS C 4 pe -
It appearing from the above affidavit that there are reascnable grounds to believe that
.
RETURN
A copy of this arest wamant was delivered to on orabout  4/24/2019 defendant William Cornelius Sanders
did violate the criminal laws of the State of South Carolina (or ordinance of .
:Eﬁandant /‘: J// W ' @ Countyf D Municipatity of Colleton } as set forth below:
! - <~ ,.7@‘*/9
T m - DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE: Assault/ Attempted Murder
v
aving found probable cause and the above affiant having swern befora me, you are smpowered and directed to arrest the said defendant and bring him or
i m Having found probat h g y g
Bignatare of Cons able/Law Enfor T Ofcer NYITIT her before me forthwith to be dealt with according to law. A copy of this Arrest Warrant shall be delivered to the defendant at the time of its execution, or as
L) R p’ﬂ‘n;‘.goon thereafter as is practicable )
I ~" Sorn 1 d subscribed befi
RETURN WARRANT TO: .:-“\'\‘ W ressy ) n°;32°;?;0‘;’“9 scribecibelore me )
.l "ot ‘ -
Gegieral:Sdssiansd suil baitihs! F j, X, '?td', = < Judge's Address 40 Klein Street
P O Box 620 Cu S U HNA T = Ts7) Waiterboro, SC 29488-
101 HamifitonStreet o 7 s, 0 ’ffs"a*"'-- B Judge's Telephone (843)349-1122
ot S Tt
W-herb°r°a‘sr§~2394fseg 'J"’ z '_._‘:'.""-Lf.,,.g Judge.Coae 66" & o ) lssuing Court Magistrate ] Municipal [] Gircuit
Irand dfugd JRUND AEls 2 ,', s,
ORIGINA'L ¥ OR{FINAL At .ORFGM"AL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL
f."’ l, “‘Y‘"‘" .\\
1 ‘\.

SIS



WITNESSES

/Y e —————————— | UL CE A RO RO

-7 Address;
on G701y
7 ¥ Telephone:
Type and Amount:
N f S !
ame of Surety. Name:
Address:
PRELIMINARY HEARING held by
Telephone:
Judge
Name )
on Address; . S
Defendant Atlorney: Telephone: .L f?[ j '
Arraigaed A

Decision: Name:
. Address: R MAG‘STRATE

Telephone: .
DISPOSITION hafore
Judge Name:
Address:
i on
."\ ™ 'ﬂ I’.I" leph :
. LE"‘ AR ,\_‘){;_', ;, *l Telephene:
{indicate jury trial, bench tnal, piea, nol, pros., elc.) APPOInted pUbHG Dafendg)
e DY Name: as Aﬂomeyon
HRS Dlsposmon ~ Address: %
§oirnse R S b ) =
ot TR l ¥y =
i (‘TL._—:SentenceE 18 L~ Ve Telephone; ?6
=
JURORS Name: W
Address: o
Telephone: ' -—
-
. A"
Name: W
Address:
“\“ll}l‘;lu, "’
- o AH, L7}
Telephone; \\\ ip.? . "..f.[/((’f,"
S& RK ™S 2 Certified Trus Copias of Records
CODEFENDANTS s C\-E -
= [ ] L : r ]
& OF i Mz,
z % Ps ClorkofCourt, CP &GS
- [ ]

1.
2 A% COUR -'-§.§ Coligton County, South Carofing
e oS Date: /2-20.- 2024 EN




ARREST WARRANT STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) ) ORIGINAL =T ntomey Goneral

.. . April 21, 2002
2019A1510100239 K ooy [] wopso ) AFFIDAVIT i
3 Colleton -
STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA Personally appeared before me the afiant  Kelly A Padgett who
i_‘;d County/ ‘:I Municipality of ) PP . -
being duly swom deposes and says that defendant  William Cornelius Sanders -
Colleton did within this county and state on orabout 4/24/2019 violate the criminal laws of the .
State of South Carolina (or ordinance of County/ I:l Municipality of Colleton )
THE STATE OCA#19-1725 in the following particulars:

against

William Cornelius Sanders DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE: Weanons / Poss. weapon during violent crime, if not also sentenced to life without parole or death

Address:
| further state that there s probable cause to believe that the defendant named above did commit

Phone: SSN: €5 e 42 the crimé set forth and that probable cause is based on the following facts:
Sex Race: Height: Weight:
e T — o That on April 24, 2019, at approximately 2059 hours, at 217 Bodison Memorial Drive, in the County of Collefon, State of South

) — o Carolina, the defendant, William C. Sanders, did commit the offense ofyi6, dhe freus f—h] et o Uiles € e ¥hot Channta
DOBy »____ Agency ORI#  SC0150000 Kelly in the back with a shotgun. Sanders was scen fleeing the crime scene in his truck that was recovered shortly after the
Prosecuting Agency: ~ Colleton County Sheriff incident where Sanders was apprehended. An NCIC check was completed through Dispatch and it was confirmed that Sanders
Prosecuting Officer:  Kelly A Padgett -.S00029 was State and Federally Prohibited from possessing a firearm. Sander's first Assault & Battery High and Aggravated conviction
Offense: Weapons / Poss. weapon during violent crime, if was on 02/28/1985. Dispatch also advised that there is an active Order of Protection against Sanders. Under Miranda, Sanders

not also_sentenced to life without parole or death _ _ did acknowledge the Order of Protection. Probable cause based on this deputy’s observations and investigations. This act was
Offense Code: 0549.- done in violation of Title 16, Chapter 23, Section 0490 of the South Carolina Code of Laws, 1976 as amended.
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The accused ) Walterboro, SC 29488-
1s .to be arested and brought  before me o be Colleton Affiant's Tefephone (843)549-2211
dealt with according,ith; 48 tdw.": " e, :
o et s | 43 L.S.
w5 ARREST WARRANT
v Signature of Judge
Datg: TO ANY LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICER OF THIS STATE OR MUNICIPALLITY OR ANY CONSTABLE OF THIS COUNTY:
';* It appearing from the above affidavit that there are reasonable grounds to believe that
RETURN . .
on erabout  4/24/2019 defendant William Cornelius Sanders

A copy of thls arrest warrant was  delivered to
// did violste the criminal laws of the State of South Carolina {or ordinance of
defendant / A @W/’( KI County/ D Municipality of Colleten : } as set forth below:

o AV

DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE: Weapons / Poss. weapon during violent crime, if not also sentenced to life without parole or death

Having found probable cause and the above affiant having swern before me, you are empowered and directed to arrest the said defendant and bring him or
her before me forthwith 1o be dealt with according to law. A copy of this Arrest Warrant shall be delivered to the defendant at the time of its execution, or as
. -+ 1300n thereafter as is practicable
b '. Sworn to'and subscribed before me )

RETURN WARRANT TO: e
K 'on 4/25]2019 ) Judge's Address 40 Klein Street

General Sessions
POBox 620,;. .. .* 4.5 ts) ) Walterboro, SC 29488-
i Judge's Telephone (843)549-1122

101 Hamptort ‘Street
Walterboro, SCE 29488 ! . ) Issuing Court: Magistrate D Municipal D Circuit
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